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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligence
' Deputy Director for Operations
Deputy Director for Science and Technology

VIA: Deputy Director for Administration
FROM: Edward J. Maloney
Director of Information Technology/DA
SUBJECT: Legal Restrictions on Copying Commercial Software
REFERENCE: | same subject, dated 18 October 1988

1. As a result of an inquiry by the Inspector General into the
possible unauthorized copying of commercial software by Agency employees
in the domestic field, the Office of Information Technology (OIT), upon
coordination with the Office of General Counsel, prepared the referenced
Headquarters Notice which emphasizes the basic prohibition on copying.

2. To ensure that all Agency employees, wherever located, are made
aware of the applicable legal requirements, I would ask that vou

3. Thank you for your help in this matter. Questions concerning

copyright protection of commercial software may be directed to the
Chief, Management Services Division, OIT on

Edward J. Maloney

cc: Inspector General
General Counsel
Administrative Officer, DCI Area
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STAT DA/OIT/MSD (28 Oct 88)
Distribution:
Orig - DDI
Orig - DDO
Orig - DDS&T
2 - DDA
1 - 1IG
1 ~-GC
1 - AO/DCI Area
5 - each OIT Group Chief
1 - LSS Signer
1 - MSD Subject File
3 - ISC
2 - FO
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